TRUST IN THE LORD WGM ACCOMPLISHMENT AWARD

April 1, 2024 – March 30, 2025

This is the 43rd year for the WGM Accomplishment Award. It can be achieved by earning a minimum number of points in each of four categories. Please keep the requirements in mind when you are planning your Chapter's activities for the year. This award is for those Chapters who go above and beyond the day to day events in their Chapters. Total points needed to earn the award are one-hundred eighty-five points.

Part A emphasizes attendance at Eastern Star events including visiting other chapters, supporting our Masonic Family groups and taking care of our shut-in Sisters and Brothers.

Part B encourages chapters to plan special evenings and events to engage chapter members.

Part C gives chapters credit for having a membership program to obtain and maintain active members.

Part D recognizes chapters for the good work done in their community and the support given to charities.

Assign one person from your chapter to keep track of the points. It can be very helpful to have an area included in your minutes to record activities. Review the requirements and points periodically to make sure you are on track to earn the award.

The award form must be:

- ✓ Signed by the Worthy Matron
- \checkmark Include the seal of the Chapter
- ✓ Be returned to Beth Wroblewski 223 Parador Place Cottage Grove, WI 53527 by April 10, 2025.

Include the plate from your chapter's plaque. Please put your chapter name on a piece of tape on the back of the plate so that you get your plate back.

If you have questions, please feel free to contact Lori Williams, WGM, at 815-275-0323 or Wiqueenbee2425@gmail.com.

PART A A minimum of 75 total points is required for Part A. 1. ANNUAL GRAND CHAPTER SESSION, May 2024

Points Awarded: 5 points each registered member, maximum 30 points (Attach an extra sheet if necessary)

Name of Members Attending

Total Points

2. GRAND OFFICER SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION FOR YOUR CHAPTER.

Points: Installed	Officers, Chapter Members, & permanent protems: 5 points each
Date of School	Number of Chapter members attending
	Total Points

3. ATTENDANCE AT EXEMPLIFICATIONS

Points A	Awarded: 3 points per member; extra 2 points for a new member, initiated since
May 1,	2024. (Dual members may be counted for both Chapters)
Date	Names

Total Points_____

4. CHAPTER VISITATION (other than Official Visit)

Points Awarded: 1 Point per visit – (attach an extra sheet if needed)DateChapter Visited# of Members Points

Total Points

5. OTHER CHAPTER'S OFFICER VISIT Points Awarded: 3 Points per visit/member – maximum of 30 points

Date	Chapter Visited	# of Members Points
Points Av	rganization Visited	visit (attach an extra sheet if necessary) # of Members Points
7. CHEE Points Av	1 1	Total Points CS OF YOUR CHAPTER <i>t</i> , ie: Christmas, Valentine's Day, Easter
	Special Cheer	
		Total Points
	Total P	Dints for Part A:
Part B A minim	um of 55 total points is req	uired for Part B.
Matrons Points: 3	& Patrons, Friends Nights, O for each night honoring a spe	cial group; maximum 15 points
Date	Group Honored	Points
		Total Points

	L EVENTS DURING REC Points: 2 points for each me Activity Number	mber attending, ma	ximum of 30 points	nt, Lunch,
			Total Points _	
	RAISING ACTIVITIES OI c. Points: 5 points per activity Activity	7, 3 members must j #Participants	participate	ns, Card
			 Total Points _	
departmen	KERS & PROGRAMS AT Control of the second	gh School Chorus, naximum 24 points Poir	Church Choir, other en	1
			 Total Points	
	CRN STAR CHARITIES r program on ESTARL, OES	Foundation Cheer	Fund Heart Fund Can	cer
	M/WGP Project. Points: 5 fo			
Date	Topic/Speaker		Points	
	NIC NIGHT IN YOUR CH Number Masons atte			
			Total Points _	
	Total Po	ints Part B		

 PART C A minimum of 30 total points is required for Part C. 1. MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE Points: 5 for having a committee of at least 3 members Names of Committee Members 	
1 point for each meeting of the committee (at least 2 committee membrane) Dates	pers must attend)
2. PROSPECTIVE MEMBER EVENT Points: 10 points for each event, 3 points for each prospective member Date Activity # Prospective/inactive Member	
3. RECOVERY OF SUSPENDED OR DEMITTED MEMBERS Points: 3 points each member Date Name of Member	Total Points
4. NEW MEMBERS INITIATED INTO CHAPTER Points: 5 points each candidate Date Name and Home Address of New Member	Total Points
Total Points Part C	Total Points

PART D

A minimum of 75 total points is required for Part D.

1. **COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITY** – This is a donation of time. Members must be identified as Eastern Star (buttons, shirts, etc.) Points: 10 per activity; 3 members or more must participate

2. CHARITIES IN THE COMMUNITY- Donations of items or money to food pantries,

Ronald McDon	nald House, VA Center	s, Adopt A Family, etc. Points: 5 points each donation even
Date	Charity/Donation	Points

Total Points _____

3. SPECIAL FUNDRAISER FOR OES CHARITIES or PROJECTS: ESTARL, OES

Foundation, Cheer Fund, Heart Fund, Cancer Fund, WGM/WGP Project. Points: 5 for eachDateFund Raiser/CharityPoints

Total Points

4. PUBLICITY

Points: 5 for each article, ad or post outside of your chapter or Grand Chapter platforms. This could include posts on social media, banners or membership info in your meeting place, sharing invitations for your events... (Please describe the format). Please keep posts appropriate when representing our Order. Please do not post photos of members consuming alcohol. Extra point when an OES members is identified in an outside publication- newspaper, post, Masonic lodge newsletter, Masonic Journal... Date & type of publicity

Total Points for Part D_____

Point Totals: 185 points needed

Part A	(minimum 75 points)
Part B	(minimum 55 points)
Part C	(minimum 30 points)
Part D	(minimum 75 points)
TOTAL POINTS	(minimum 235 points
Please Print!	
Date:	
Chapter Name:	No
Location:	
Signature of Worthy Matron Chapter Seal	l
2024-2025 Worthy Matron	

Make sure the names are spelled the way you want them to appear on the award plate. The completed form and plate from your chapter's plaque must be returned to: Beth Wroblewski 223 Parador Place Cottage Grove, WI 53527, by April 10, 2025. Please put your chapter name on a piece of tape on the back of the plate so that you get your plate back.

Thanks for making the effort and taking the time to complete the form.